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JAMA ICA

IN THE COURT OF APPEAL

SUPREME COURT CRIMINAL APPEAL NO: 7/87

BEFORE: THE HON. MR. JUSTICE KERR, J.A.
THE HON. MR. JUSTICE WHITE, J.A.
THE HOM. MR. JOSTICE CAMPBELL, J.A.

REGINA
Vi

ALLAN McGANN

Mr. Frank Phipps, Q.C., Mr. W. Charles and
Miss D. Satterswaite tor Appticant

Mr. G. McBean for Crown

November 10, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 1987
and Mav 30, 1988

KERR, J.A.:

On January 22, 1987, the applicant was convicted of murder in
the Saint Catherine Circuit Court before Patterson J., and a Jjury.

The victim was Carmen Batticks, the applicant’s former lady friend on
whom sulphuric acid was thrown in the evening of November 29, 1984,
This was +he Operative cause of her death which occurred approXimately
one month later on December 26, 1984,

Ground 1 of the grounds of appeal filed is that the verdict was
unreasﬁnable and cannot be supported having regard to the evidence.

To determine the merit of this ground, it becomes necessary to summarize
the material evidence which was before_The—jury.

Kevin, the deceased*s elder son, aged 10 years at +the tTime of the
inci@enf was living with the deceased together with his younger brother,
Jarméine at Lot 24 Spaulding Gardens, Central Village, Saint Catherine.
His evidence s %haf the applicant at some earlier time had been living
with the deceased on intimate terms but that she had driven him away

prior to the incident. The applicant had nonetheless on occasions
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reTurned in an. Lndeavour.fo renew The relaflonshlp, bu? on .each
occasion he. ‘had been drnven away by Thb deceased Kev:n was, however,
unable to STa?Q The Iasf oc aSIon prlor ?o Tﬁe ;nc:denT on which the
applicant had, renewad h;s V'S!T._;'  e |

-On.hovember 29 ?98%, at a ?zme whcch Kev;n described as night
and.which hg esismaTed Ps aboux 8 Dcm.; h;, The deceased and Jarmaine
returned. home 1oge:her : Vevsﬂ sTaTQd Fha. he was reTurnzng home from
Swal lowfield All-Age Schoo! in K;ngs:oﬂ They enferﬂd The gate of
Their.home. He rewa.ned ueﬁ.nc To close ?he gafe wh:ie The deceased
proceeded to: The g’i:led duor o‘ +h tr sec?;on o: The house, The othar
-.sec?:on of zhe housa was in. +1e occupa?xon of. one Mr “Jdones. While
' af The gaTe, KuV]ﬂ saw a. man.run from oehind a rubb:sh pan which had
begen placsad w1+h;n but agalnsT The ﬁani cT +he gafe abouT 4 yards away
from him.. Th:s mar nad a large pnaSTiC Jug. The man ran,fowards the
- deceased. who was: :n The ac? or opensno rhe gr:[i door The maﬁ? on
reaching. bes'de Tnm dbceasec, hrew Thm conTenTs of Tﬁc piasf;c Jug aII
_over-her. Thu man; Then dxopped ?he plasfiu_|ug 1n The drfveway and ran
behsnd The house and. d;sappcared The reg? of The facfs which the jury
could have.fuund is a ma??er of tnference fnom wha? revin actually

said In answer to. sp801fsc ques?;ons askec.. The,re{evanf questions and

".answers are as. fo!lows

_ LQ;?°nf+er The man ran bnh:nd ?he house,
o d:d you seg htm Pga:n? - . :

' Q;. Where?
A M|ss !cy and mi and mi- cous;n dem d;d g
”f__up the house and then a see ~ .| was there
o and +hen E see h:m come +hrough The gate.

Q. Who is ?haf7 o

of:Ai!an McGann

s

" His Lordshrp Lef us ge+ who was +he first
- man. you saw: The n;gh?

| Q;-_WHO was ?he man you saw The nlghf? o

i dzd noT saw hlm facu  : :"“H
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”Q._IWha? parf,of h}m_youwsaw?;;

VAF The_bégk of h}m._.

Q. So how did vou knéw-who;iwaas?ﬁ o
_ﬁn”hl.dpq?TJkngw_who_if was..

Q. Now, you.were telling us something.
© 7 about The next morning; did anything

_ heppen fhe next morning?

A, Yes.
Q. _Whaflhappeneq?__

A, Wren i:see him come . in The house | see
“himgo round the back.

“His Lordship: “Who'is The him you talking
about now? _

_A, Aiﬁan-MCGann

v. What happened af?er he wen+ around
- The back?

“A. I'saw him come round back to the front
_aad icave.

Q. You say Tha; ?hls happenmd xhe next
o morning?

R G
QL About what tims was it?
AL CAbout 7.00

Q. That night or evening, that night, did you
hsar your mother call out Jones name? .

A, Yes, sir.

Q. And at that time was there somebody |iving
at the house named Jones?

A. Yes. N

'His'Ldrdshap “wWhat: Time you heard ‘your mother

U callediout Jomés? *name? S

Witness: What time?

His Lordship: Yes. What was'héppénihg then,
was it before, after she got Tho burn or
before or when? S

Witness: After she got the burn.

His Lordship: Where was Jones at that Time?

Witness: AT work.
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”f«"His:thdshiﬁs'fHe’wasiafiﬁbﬁé?*fL- S
' HJTfW[*ness “No ﬂfﬂffdﬂgiﬁﬁ~:%r'
“lffH:s Lordshlp 1+"Was:affer'+he°man*run';’ZI"”

e bebtnd the-backioyoer moThec .

-ﬂctf_:o camied ouT fo. Jones9=-f* SR
'55W1Tness. Yes, sar,'fﬂiffﬁ”*”

'[H-s Lordshlp You answered a quesfgon and you
._”;sasd That the next morning you dcd
“oonotTelis anyone that your: mofher

. said: 'Lord God Jones burn me up.t
s Tha+ correc+7 L e

. ..'}Wi-"['r.lass'n-}' ' ._Yes: _

“His Lordshlp Dld you' hear your mo+her say Thaf
~ a? anyTlme?_ _ o

d:. Wl?ness _Y l hear her say.. ?haf _
' .Hxs Lordsh;p when - you, heard her say. Thaf? -

. :Wtfness When she runntng down MiSS Icy.-_ g;;

- HES Lordsh:p Jones zs a man7

L w;?ness: -YeS-Str

-  ;HlS Lordshlp WhaT S|ze man?
| 7 _dwffness Shorf and fa+ o
'iths Lordship The man- Thaa you saw Throwsng The
i Fhingon-your mother, was he'a bigger .
or.a smaller man or- The same: s,ze as
Jones’-’ ' : Sk L el

"fQQWEfness A +aller man. o

ay His: Lordshsp Tait Ieke who?
'7”5;1Wifness Ta!l lake Alian McGann e

From The above quesfions and answers, !T would have been open

-”To The JUFV To flnd as 2 fac? Thaf The person who Threw The conTen+s
'5,of +he plas+fc confainer on: Carnen BaTTlcks was a man abouf The heighf
. of The appflcanf and couid noT be Mr..Jones who was Carmen s nexghbour
' because Mr Jones was shorTer Than The man whom Kev1n saw and Mr. ‘Jones
was no+ at: home buT was af work KeV|n was noT cross~exam|ned as to
The basns of has knowiedge of The whereabou?s of Mr. Jones,f..
En;d BaTT:oks, ?he sfep-mo?her of The deceased conf:rmed Kevin's

;ev1dence Thaf The appl:can+ had been The maie companion of The deceased,

E'V‘”Q with her on and off She Enld?;EJVGdjaf Lof,39;Spau}d!ng_Gardens
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about two o two and one -half. chains away from Tthe deceased. She said
that on November 27, 1984, the applicant was: on her verandah speaking
to a lady by the. name. of Shane... She. overheard-sthe: appl icant saying to
Ms Shane that +5é'aéééas d hAd flbd on h!m Dy saying that money
problem was the cause of their having broken up,: and That a man was
coming in. Defember Te marry the. deceased As-to-the: incident of
November 29 }984, her eVidence tf accepfed would indicate that it
+ook p!ace wei‘ before 8 p M. 25 esT:maTed by Kevin, because she said
that some minutes after 7 p.m., while she.was in her drawing room she
heard the:sound cof-a. person cryrng on: The sTreeT ~ The'person came to
her gate and called out fo her. She recodnxzed The vo'ce as that of
The deceased who by Then had comeg Throagh her oaTe, She openged her
deor to the decea:ed Tho deceased WaS almos+ naked She had on:only
a piece of brass:ere and a pnece of panfy ) Sooe oa*k Enouud substance
was running down from her body Tho skzn of her body had changed. ¥
was very dark. She wes cryxng.

She was heiped To The baThroom and ?he bafhroom shower was
turned on her.. While the waTer was beaflng down olg] hef she was
?earfu!iy complalnang ha? Shu wae burnlno up | ThIS wnfness sald she
Took The deceased from The baThroom, wrapped her in a sheet, obtained
transportation, and ultimately had her admitted in:the:Spanish Town
Hospital. On the foliowing morning about 7 @.m., wvhile she was on the
road leading to the deceased home, she mat The appiicant coming from
the general.direction-of the deceased's home about two yards therefrom.
The.applicant.enqguired of-her as-to-what had befalien the .deceased.”

;:Sheraskedﬁhim,if”he;had.nofwheard.Thaf;theudeceased;had*been:burnf;f=He
- was_further fold that she was on admission: to Spanich-Town Haspital:
~;;This~wi#neéefseid~she.observed.a:scarawhich;she;desctibed-as.Looking
like. & sore.on.the féce'ofdthe-appficaninin;fheparea-ofuhis:jaw;---=

Detective Acting Corporal. Davey gave evidence that-at about
.7:30np,ml>whi|eﬂhe¥was+af.Cen?raLwVijlagegpoLTcevS+a+ion;1The deceased,

-oWrapped. in-a shest.came . there -in The company of threeladies:  He




 despatched:her to Spanish ,._TQWH';._He## i.‘f.é:l. . Hé-_-.‘rherea_f-iﬂek- went'to the
fdeceasedﬁs ptemjses;f;Hehhoficeqafhaffaciafge_areaéqffconcrefe”wafKWay“
“exteadjng'from;fhevgafe'Towafdsofhe'fconffof.The+vetondahfwas*"ﬁef*and*
;foaming:frofh-"_ He saw a: whife p%as :czcon+afner*iy’ g7fngfhe wet area.
. He fook possessnon of it and noTIced ‘that it conta] ned iiffle liquid;:
He searched the yard: and: found foided and sfuffed in The branches of:
) anfree,ua.blue;iong=sieeve=sh¢r+;wh{ch:appearedafo benaurn?;ln_parfse"“
The tree.in which the shirt was stuffed: was on. fhe teft: ssde nearer
to-the rear of the -house as: ‘one faces The road He Took the shirf and
the plastic.confainer to the Cen?ra[ Vlliage Poltce SfaT;on and: Iocked-
them away 'in hts-quarTers-. On fhe-mo r;ng of November 30 1984,;hef:-'d
reTurned tTo. fhe deceased's premuses and made enqu;rlee From +héke“7"'
he ‘went to. Enld Bafflcks‘ home - where she showed hlm a bive’ floral dress
wh4chywas.parTiy:me!Ted down;;-He'Took possessuon of“ThISZdress,iﬁe*=
proceeded To tThe Spanish. Town Hospafai and spoke TooTheﬂdeceased He;'“
_wasufold_somefhrng by her ‘He' later proceeded to +he home of The
oappilcanf at LoT 31 McNelf Boulevard Cenfral Vitlage, where he saw in
his room, a: red shorf sieeve guernsey Shth on: whlch fhere were ‘several
dark spo?s on; The fronT He afso +ook possess;on of- Th;s ITem and
Iocked them: away,_af?er plac;ng each ;n a separa?e targe open envelope
on The floor of?he!ocker in: his quarfers as he’ had s-rilarly done with-
yThe piasT:c conTaaner and bfue shnr? which he had fakea from fhe
;adeceased's premlses af abouf 7 30 p m., in +he nlgh? of Vovember 29,
5984._ On-December 3 1984 he wen? +o The cell bloc” ”here The applscanf
He fook wafh him The lfems which he had focked away inhisg quarfers
'ﬁ_ t he descrlbed as raw bins?ers on ?he face and hands of the
.':fh He anformed~+he appTTcanT o?”hmemisS|o" 'ﬂgiioned hrm and’”

: came by fhe blts*ers.. The: appllcanf replied saytng gy
' ’it
" radiator: bun ms a Falmoufh CourT House.“j He asked *he app!;can+ where

'.enqu;red how"

'j3he was befween 61 30 and 7 30 p M. on’ The n;ghf of Nov mber 29, 1984:'
The appi:can? replned Thaf he was af Carib Theafre.--;e-waninvlTed3To-”
have a docfor examtne The bilsfers on h:s face. HIS'resoohseﬁwasefhaf '

he.wou]d not go To-any docfor.unf;}.he had spoken o his lawyer. He was
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shown the blue-long sleeve shvirt and asked if he: knew i, His response
was-that. it was-his-shirt, but he had thrown' it away some Two weeks ago’
and-he:could-not say -how it had got soburnt up. ~He was shown tThe red-
-short sleeve guernsey and simiiariy asked if he-knew it. He replied,
"Dis.a my-shirt too." -He wes shown The spots on this shirt-and heisaid,
'"Dis a -must be grease, mi work pon car- inna~it sometimes!. He was
shown the plastic container and asked if he knew anything about it, " He’
made no-reply; :Hs was shown the biue-floral dress and he responded by
saying that he had sometimes seen the deceased wearing it. The ffems'
were-then-separately enveloped in +he-presence'of“+he appiicant, = -
labelled, seaied and later taken to-the Government Analyst. On.or’
about.December 11, 1984, this witness caused the applicant to be "
examined by Br.. Shivashanker of The Spanish-Town Hospitai. ~As'a result,
he charged the applicant with.assault occasioning grievous bodiiy harm'~
To Carmen. Batticks: On being cautioned he said, "She say she 'si-mi?W
On December 20,1984, -the applicant was-taken to Dro-Dunwellon referral
from Dr. Shivashanker. The applicant was-examined*by'Dr;*DunweiléiOnfa“
subsequent-date; this-witness went to-the:Kingston Public Hospital
where hesaw.-tha dead.body.of Carmen-Batticks: He returned To the
Spanish: Town . lock~up where he arrested the apptlicent and charged him~
wiTh the offence of murder. The applicant!s response was "She dead?”
Dr.--Shivashenker found acid burns on the face, eye, chest, breast,

abdomen and:on both Thighs of the deceased. Both her eyes were completely
burnt. . .Dr.: Shivashanker gave as-her copinion that the burns were-acid
burns .because there were-streaks conithe skin. Further, the skin.ﬁé#q@s*:;
completely blanched which she explained‘as:meanihg That the ékfniwas;55”
completetly discoloured and scaty.- h

--On: December 9, 1984, . she examined the app!icant and-found two .- -
very-:smabl-burns -in the process of healing.: These were located Onej a
on the forehead more to Tthe right, the other on the chin, She expressed
The view That these were acid burns because there was a complete loss

of -skin where the burns were, and the skin-was atrophied. Further, she-
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said_if}thg_pgrdsiwereacaygtjg_and;hofqaciﬁfburns:she would;have” §~
expedieﬁgggw}def;areé;Qf;hurns{ 3{n,The:casé;Qfgacidaburnjgthe a¢id-'
burnsr"exact{i,whgrefitifafis;oﬁ,the $p6+.”*ﬁShe{referred fhe;app]icanf
to Dr. Dunwel I, the sk |n _sp_c_a.c_i_a.i_.i__:sf':_ attached to'the Kingston Public™
HOSDifaL:foryconfirmafion'ofmfhe naf&ré:of ?he burnS'” She“sfa+ed that
~the. -applicant had gaven a. hss?ory of haVIng been burnf in: ?he face by
- hot wa?er spilling. from a radlafor

',,Dr?wPa?;LCta.Dunwelf-exam;ngdrThevqpplicanf on,Decemben“20;Q1984.
On: thet date she saw scars, The largest of which was | d ‘mitl ime*fes by
2 mit}jmejraszqn;fhe_righf gheek¢j;There;wefe.+hree sma{{'séars~§ﬁj+he'
foreheaﬂg more,c@nrrafkyon.#he-nIghT«sidﬂ~measuring'2 miilimefresﬁﬁy*'°
Plgmeﬂteﬁf-93he_vXP{a!nedﬁfhaT depressedtmean?ffhai ThexscaFS'were53 ”
sunken, Thaf tS to say, lower fn Ievef Than The surrounding normaI skin.
Sho gave as her op:nton ThaT whaTever caused The burns whach Eeff fhe
scar, musT have been qu:fe damag:ng lmm@diafely To have causea the -
-aTrOphy shown by. the depress;on :n The heai'ng process .
L Shﬁ sa;d one of fwo Thangs cou!d ‘have: caused the scars, nameiy,
: sparks landtng on: he skln or ac;d damage She~tuled;ouf~ho+;WaTer;"“
-say:ng That this would resuif in sup rfrcnal lesion instead of.a
penefraftng ong. and rn aﬂd:?aon Tha_lmmedsafe surround:ng skin:would
be :nvo!ved whlch was nof SO, ;n fhe case of The: appllcanf |

!n summary, ?he evadence ied from: En;d Baff;cks .and. De?ecfive
"‘Cﬁﬂgs_-g‘.’f?.‘?_'-’?‘f DQ_.V@Y. was that The _;f---.l-:*‘sf'_ saw a sore on the face of -
+he;aPPlicaﬂf~on;?he:mornin9 of Névembér-30‘1198i-which was about: 12
To 13 hours afTer Tne :nc:d@n? The second s;w raw bi:sfers on. The

face of The appllcanf abouf 5 days affer +h¢ :ncxdenT on: December: 3
1984 Dr Shnvashanker some. ?1 days affer +he incident saw two very
smail burns in Tne process of huailng. One was- [ocated-on. the. forehead
more. +o Thu rlgh+ The ofher was. 1n The area. of .the. ch:n._:She.expressed“
*he_—_ opinion.that fhey were aci d burns. . or. Dunwell, -some'.22 days after

‘the- incident saw scars which had compietaly haaled.: She expresséd the
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opinion: premised on'#he-reasonsswhiCH'sheigaveffhaf”fhefscabSEWéfe""u
more consistent with fire sparks of acid ‘damege but not from hotwwater
spittagenfrom‘ancar=radia?or;'HSince‘nO“Essue*bf:¥ire”éparks3Wasl
inQolved;nbuT~soleJy hot water spiliage which' was the case of the -
applicant, and acid which was the'case for the Crown’ i+ was open to the
jury properly to have found that the applicant had suffered acid burns.

Next is the evidence of Dr. David Lee, tha Government Analyst
to: whom the:shirts, plastic containeriand blue fioral dress had bsen
submitted for analysis. His evidence is that afl the items of clothing
had- been:damaged by sulphuricracid. The plastic container aiso had
residue of sulphuric acid. The cross-examination of tHis witness was
directed fo establish that the blue shirt and the red guernsey could
have been damaged by cross-contamination with the plastic container -
and thet this is more probable becauss in The case of the red guernsey,
he the withess had found acid burns both to thé front and bacK which
1f the guernsey was being worn at'the +ime when acid came into contact
with tt, the person-wéaring'iT‘woufd*be-bbrananfhe'bbdy: 'Thé:wifhéss;
however; asserted that +he burnt aress in the back of “the guernsey could
have resulted from cross-contamination i~ . -id was on the front arsa
and the guernsey had been folded. -

- Thusiat the close of the Crown's case there was before the jury
the evidence of Kevin that a man threw +he contents of a plastic
container-onithe deceased. This man was of the height of the applicant.
This man dropped-the conTainer“and‘fan t6 the rdaf of the house and
disappeared. There was a broken down fance at the rear of the house
over which the man could leave the prem?ses} Shbr?!y:afféf this |
incident; about 7:30 pim, on the same night, Detective Acting Corporel
Davey-found ' a blue long sieeve shirt folded and stuffed in the branches
of @ tree ot the 5idé but more to the rear of the house behind which
the applicant-had disappsared. This shirt was burnt in péffs.:'Hekéléé J
recovéred -z plastic container. These were examinad by Dr. Les who found

that the'plastic container contained ths residue of sulphuric acid and
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and the sh:r* had been burn+ by suiphuric acad Corporal Davey .also
recovered a red shorT sieeve QUernsey sher from the room of the:.applicant

on The morn;ng folicw:ng fhe 1ncrden+ This_shirf.was.also damaged:by

Asuiphur;c ac:d The apptrcan? adm;?*ed ownersh:p of .bath shirts: Though

" he wenf on furfher .o say Thaf fhe blue shlrf had been thrown. away.: some

two weeks be:ore +he tnczden? He ?he appl1can? had acid burns on-him
and The decease dzed of ac;d burnso'? . .

| Mr Phlpps submlffed +ha+ Tne prlmary evidence, of The experT
wnTnesses, namety, or.. Sh:vashanker and Qr Dunwell . That rTuwas ac:d~ :
that had burnf ?he appt:cGnT's race was equ:vocai as: They dld not:
pos;T:ve!y rufe ou. The defence versson, Dr Lee -3 evidence of aCld
burns ?o The red guernsey sh;rT admtTTediy the applicantl’s. was equaliy
equ:voca! on The hypo?hes;s of cross-ednfam4naT¢on -‘In ragarﬁ té6 the
biue !ong S!bGVL sh;r# he subm:?fed fhaf the evidence of appilcan?“
ownership was aiso equavocal buf on a dlfferen. ground He said that-

on The Crown s case The sh rf could nof be sesd to be his, having regar

.To The futl cTaTemen? which, *he app!:can? nade to Corporal. Davey. He -

subm:?*ed Tbof t? was on!y on ?he bas;s of an.error. in-law consf:fu?ed

by a non- dlreCTson on. The effecT of The exculpa+ory part. of that statement

“+naT The Jdry cou.d Iakely have found as a prrmary fact that . the bfue

shirt was The appilcanT s Tnls icTTer issue is. the subJecT of a-separate
ground of appeal thCh IS deal? ha?h hereaﬁer° - The-evidence in ocur

view dees no¢ d;sctoseﬂany equvvocafﬁon bynthe-medicad - experfs Thaf %he
burns To The appiICQnT's face couEd have been caused. in.the manner .
asserfed by hlmée Equaliy, The suggesf;on Tha+ The red guernsey shirt.
could have beon confam:nafed by suiphurlc acid while . 1n The cusTody

of Corporal Davey was dlspelled by *he lef+er s evrdence . Thus, once.

-fhe Jury accepfed ?he Crown w:fnesses as credible and- further accepfed

The evrdence of De?ec?tve Corpora! Davey ?haf he had separated fhe ‘items
SG Thaf The shirTs or e;THer of Them enuid not be: dameged- by suiphur;c
acnd from The conTaJner whzie ?hese :Tems were in.his cusfody, itwas . -

open To Them +G f:nd ThaT The biue shnr? was: damaged by whoaver Threw
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the acid on the decessed. I+ was further open fo Them to f|nd as a
fact that this shirt had never been Thrown awey by ?he appficanT a? fhe
Time: when he said he dsd but raTher Tha+ he had TaKen :f off when he
went 1o’ the rear of the house, sTuffed jT in The +ree branches 1n+endlnd
’ to- retrieve it the fof%ownng day for wh;ch purpose he reTurned To +he
'yard about 7:00 a.m. the foi!ow:ng mornrng and proceeded To The rear
of the house only +o discover that the sh:rT was no Ionger +here There
was thus g prima facie case for The applscanT To answer and The iearned
-udge was right in overwruilnq The no case submlss;on .

Mr. Phipps submfffed “that even :f it cou!d be conTended ThaT
there was a case 1o answer at the close of ?he case for +he prosecu+1on
the defenzce prOperiy-conStdered showed ThaT The verd;cf of the JUFY Was
even more unreéasonable, and man:fesTEy so because The a!nbi defence was
unassailable. He submz+?ed that havsng reCﬂrd fo The Tnme frame wafhan
which the incident +cok place, The',mprobebgiffy of fhe appizcan? beang |
involved was ‘manifest as it was inconSISfenf wffﬁ hie.uhdoubfed eresence
at Cross -Roads  about '7:30 p.m. thet same night.

“In His defence the applicant denied +ha# he had ever owned fhe
blue'shirf “He denied making the statement aT+rabu?ed to him by Corporal
Davey.': He, however, admitted that the red guernsey was his. He also . .
admitted having marks on his face but said they were.oadsedudﬁen wefer
from a hot radiator spilled cut oh'HEs fscé ahdhhands.some eféhf weeke
before Corporal Davey questioned him. Ha d?d’noT'den? Eefdg.shoﬁn.fﬁe |
red guernsey éhirf; He did not deny being shown The spu's Thereon Hék .
did nof'deny-fhaf he had +old Corporal Davey'Th 1+ The spoTs coutd be
grease as-he someTlmes wore it when werk:ng on cars. He raised +he
defence of zlibi, namely, that he was in the Carib Theatre at Cross Roads
between 4:00 p.m. and 7:30 p.m. He said he saw persons fd.TheITHeaTre.
including a former co-worker named Sharon Gfeeh.end a friedd named
BenJam?n'aTias‘”Seckie”'who’seiEe drinks in Tﬁe +heefre and froh whom.ﬁe
actually bought drinks that evening while in the theatre. None of +5;se

persons were called by him as witnesses. True enough, he is not required
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to call: any w&?ness To supporf hss al:bt buf :nasmuch as: he d d call
w;Tnesses To sdpporf h;s presence elsewhere cffer T 30 p. m.;*a?rwould“ TERE
be reasonable To expec? hlm To call wsTnesses |f av°1labie +o cover: his
presence over*lhe cr|rlcal perlod of 7 00 p m., to 7. 30 . m.; or - fender

somg explanalion for fhe absence of such'wllnesses. The appltcanl sald

he wenf from The TheaTre To ?he C:v:: Serv1ce ASSOCIETIOH bu&ldzng aT
Caledonia Placo ln Cross Roads and spoke To one M;ss Cooper some |

minufes ?o 8 OO p m.,- He Spoke w:fh her for abouT Two or. Three mlnu?es.':”'
He ?hen lefT and walked To the clock a+ Cross Roads where he rook a bus

for: Cenlral Vl[lage, Spanlsh Town._ He ailghfed There, walked s?ralghT

home To 31 McNell Boulevard arrIthg There at abou? 9. OO Da m.:-' Cenfral-h””
Vlllage To Cross Roads he says |s roughly Twelve mtles. Hts leness

Delores Cooper conflrmed hlS ev:dence as To h:s presence aT Tho Cllll
SerV|ce Assoc:al:on bulldlng in fhe n:ghT of November 29, 1984"3ndffhaTT;:3
he. spoke ?o her. She however sato |f was’ abouf 7. 35 p Ma Thev spoke

Tor abOUT fuve mlnufes. -She.packee her Thxngs To leave :mmedlaTely There—”‘
: affer and Thls was aboc# 7 40 p m. 'On her-ev:dence?lhe'appllcanf’
presence aT ?he Carlb Theafre as he sald he was, UPTI! abou? 7.30° p My
'_would no? seem probable espeCIain as Ruby Balley anoTher w:fness called

-by hfm said she Saw. hlm af *he offlce abou? 7 30 p m., on November 29 1984
' and summoned Deiores Cooper on hIS behalf Thus the a[abl defence .of be:ng
:a? Tne Cartb TheaTre beTween 4 OO p.m., and 7 30 p m., was noT unassallable.
AT #he conclus:on of all The eVldence in The case, zf was *easonably

_open Fo The Jury To ccnclude +ha+ The allb: defence of fhe applacanf was L
faise and had’ been erooed by hiS own ws+nesses because, unless he' had Ieff;lj;
The Thea?re before 7. 30 p m., (whlch he does noT asserf in evudence) he was}ﬂ:
not like!y To be af +he C:v:i Serv1ce Assoc1atzon bu:ldlng a? The Time when
his witnesses said he_was_lnere.: On The ofher hand ll was réasonably open '
o the Jury To.concluda.fhaT:Tne clrcqmsfanflal_evtdence against the

applicanfswae both credlble;and_cogenf and_Tha?-iT ingvitably led to the
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inescapabie conclusion, and to that conclusion only,  that: it was ths -
appiicant.who.cauge@-fhe death: of..Carmen Batticks bf-Throwing surphuric
acid on her sometime arqund 7.00-p,m.,_in=fhe-nigh+ of-NovemBer 29;-5984,
it was,.open O ?he;jury_fo infer that from ?he.appeifanf’s own admission: -
That he.had.a gar-forrpurpose of his job which invoived servicing:fire
safety equipment, extinguishers and alarm, islandwide, aAd“The-furTher*r
admission that when his car was -not avallable he either -borrowed or
rented a car for geing.to work instead of using bus, he had a car at his-
disposai in the evening: of -November 29, 1584, despi?e.hig denia{,'and---
therefore had adequate time fo fravel the fwelve miles from Central Village,
Spanish Town afTer,dGqu The_heinOUS;acT;aﬁbuf:?.OO peMm.,-or minutes
thercaftar, reaching The.Civii-Service.Aséocﬁation building at the time.:
when his witnesses said he was there. Al?efnative!y-fhe Jjury could- |
cer?ainly'wifhmTheiruknowiedgepof_wor(dtygaffa;rs-haye found that it was - -
not imprebable for Tha_applicaﬁt-?o have reaéhed: Cross. Roads éfifhe~+imé
he cid, Fravelling by bus based on the.evidence which, having regard to -~
the sequence of events .indisputably. fixed ?helfime of~+he Throwing of the -
acid gsﬁarpund.7.00:p.m;,ior a.few.minufes:fhéreafTer; |

| in Thef!igh?.ofufhe above-There_Is-in'ourmview no-merit:-in this -
ground of appeal namely Tha? the verdic%_is-unreasonabie-having:regard-fo
ﬂthgrevidence. . |

-lgi};ﬂanher.grgqu‘ofiappea}_argued.was-%Ha+'$he-learnedufrial judge: ¢

m§§dj§e}%éd.fhé Jury_as'To-%Ee effec+-o%_The.ekculpafory paﬁf-ofxahiékfré; '
judiqjq}_gj@fgmenT of,The.appEicanT.!ed in-évfdence by.fhé prbseéﬁ?fon to
prove pwgersh?p_@f;fhe biue.shift whiéh_waé foQ;d ?nifﬁe branches -of “a:
Tfee in The_yard,of;The”deceased. n - |

. Concerning-this. evidence, The_iearnedffrfaf-jﬁdgé in his.summing

up To the. jury.said: (pp 171=2):
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;f“De?chQVe'bavéy'séiﬁvhéhshohed'fﬁér":
- aceused-the biue’ long-sleeved shirt, :

7 Exhibit 2 and asked him. If he knew '

_-i+ and. The .accused sald 'yes, dis a -~
“mi shirt, miidash” it way two ' .
- agQ, mi no know how.1t. burn up so.,;_--””"
- Said he. showed him the of"r shirt’
. and asked fhitm if he knew: 4# and: hg -

- sald,. 'Dis a my shirt toi! iSaid he

peinfed cut the. spots on ThaT shirt -

7@,aanu the” accused said, 'Thus a. must

be grease, mi.. work pon car. ln deh
coosometTimeT . : o

gy ._..:.._

t-“hou,_wadam Foreman and members: of TFG"“”"""77"
S Jury, itisTvery important as | say o
- for you to .consider whether you-accepT
““that bit of evidence or not; what -
- Detective: Davey: said.: Because |f T
you accept h;s evidence that it is This_

:, ﬂaccused man's shirt. you will have To

ask your‘setves how did it get in frat

:Zj#ree branch?  How did it get sulphuric-

fff;]PCid on, 112 Is it thet the accused man
© had it on that. nlgh? and’that was how’

- ‘salphuric acid got onit? -Because you

S Wik recall. that Kevin' said that this

:7_man went. up behrnd nis mo?her, closs. o

.. his mother, threw the thing on her, was
S there.a syltiage7 ﬂefec?ave Davey sald
that inithe waikway from the gate going

.::TOWdFdS the house he.saw the ground

T : fcamlng, ThOSG Were 'hls WCrdS‘. : Wna‘f‘ does

- that suggest to you,’ Madam Forsmen. and

- members. of The:jury. Could it have

:'_goTTen there from aspilliage-before it
was thrown, could it have: goffen there

3 ,when the deceased walkyd by because we

 ffhcard that the deceased left the housc
'-cnd watked +o Mrs. BaTthks hom

and leter afngfj73§fg- ff  it

'f:“Learned Counse! for The defenCe sald.

~Fhet havzng regard: To the burns® that
You. saw . on the ExHibit 2, if The accused
man. was wearing Exh:bl? 2 then:you would
have expected mere. burns: on Exhibit 3."

“BuT as I said there. is no evidence to .

f'*w:say whaT he was wearing, whether he was--

wearing two shirts, five shirts or six
shirts. - If he was wearing more than one
shirt, whether the blue shirt was on the
outside or the inside or the red shirt
was on the inside or the cutsids."
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In support of.This ground of.appea!‘-Mr.:Ph?pps submitted that
the learned trial Judge m:sd:recfed The Jury on ?he "mixed statement®
attributed to the apo!;canT by Defecflve Corporal Davey. in that
statement, the appilcan? admlffed ownersh;p buf denled possession at the
relevant time, Accordlng]y, arqued Mr..Ph:pps, Thu directions on this
issue left the Jury To lnfer Thaf an admlss;on of ownershlp would
naturally lead to possessson =t The relevanfffamer- He scught support in

statements from-fheﬁfolloWing cases-*R:-v.’DUncan“(1981) 73 Cr. App. R.

359; R, v. Hamand: (1983) 82 Cr. App. R 65 ‘R. V. Sharp (1987) Times

Report 22/!/87 R f NcFarguhar (1974) 12 J L R. 1363.

R. v. Duncan (supra) the facfs are seT ou+ |n the headnote thus:

- FLate one night: The appelfanf s+rangied
-~ the woman with whom he was Tiving and
- Took: her:body to nearby woods, set fire - .-
+o-it and then fetchad a’ shovel and
covered it up. ‘He admitted he hac
“Killed the woman to a- neighbour, the
police were  summoned: and’ The appel lant
made- various statements to tham, includ-
“ing.a confession: adml?ftng the klil;ng
- butiwas-unableto! explain the motive for
- his actions. He suggested that he must
“have lost his Temper when-the victim
teased him, He was charged with The
Jovietim's ‘murder and et the end of the
- -prosecution case at his trial he electsd
©not To give evidence or call witnesses.
‘The trial- judgeiraissed the issue of
provocation and invited submissions from
- counsei. Thereafter he ruled +that,
so far as the appeltant's statements were
self-serving, they could not be evidence
of +he facts and, accordtngly, he withdrew
the issue of provocation from the jury.
The cppcllan+ was convicted of murder and
- appealed on: the ground ThaT The judge's
'[rul:ng Was’ wrong B

In deliygfing-fhe”jungment_of,fheicourf,nfnelﬂord Chief Justice

said: (p. 365)
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L "Where a ”m;xed’ sTaTemen? is under ‘
'g'fconseﬁeraflon by the jury in aicase where'
© the defendant has not given ev&dence, 1?

:_ seems to us that the simplest, and,,

.+herefore,

the method most likety. To

produce: ajust:resutt, s for the Jury +o o
~betold that the whoie statement, both: The SRR
Incriminating parts and the ‘excuses or - (I
explanations mustibe. conSIderei by Them T 3*5
_deCid;ng where the: truth Lies: hbisiton
say:theleast, not: helpful o +ry to expla!n 
~_touthe Jury that. “the: exculpaTory par?s of
cothes statement are somefhlng less than j. o
‘evidence of the facts they state: Equaily,
o whers. approprlafeg as it usually willbbe,
- the judge may, and:should; point out: Thaf
- the incriminating parts. are Likely to be
~iotruer(otherwise why say' them?);’ whereas the =
- excuses do not have The same wetohT
f,(Emphasss suppifed) EEEE RS

In R v Hamand

.appilc nf besng denled

(supra), a!Though The appeal Turned on the

by The Judge or a Treb choace whefher or not fo

'-was expressly approved

Regina v Sharp, Kannefh Jame:"

; ?has sTaTemenT o? prlncrple 1n #he Duncan's case

(T i's of ;nTeres: To nofe Thaf tn

_}Jn giVlnq *he Judgmenf of the Court,

used !anguage suggesf:ve fhaf ?he adven: of Th[s n w Trend rather than

be:ng arden?iy weicomed was mourncd as endlnq an’ era when he sa:d -

“,...o.;,,.The !aw made clear in R v Duncan

20 1981) 73 :Cr i App R 359, 365): fhaT the jury

. should be fold to con5|der the whole of sucw
Cla sTaTemen?ﬁfbofh the: :ncrfminaTory par?s and
ﬁfﬁfhe axcuses or'exp!anafrons : : :

 'Tha+ represenfed a deparfure from The approach
to. mixed statements adopted for many yeéars, and
- .might well: have creafed d;rfucutf;es for Judges
'pjTryinb criminal’ ‘cases. Buf i+ was blndlng upon
o Their Lordships, and was followed in:

R Hamand ((1985) 82 Cr App R 65)

.Th~ Judge had dtrec?ed fho JUFV Thaf nn !ookjng
siiaty the mixed statement made by the appetlanT The
~only. admissible. eV|dence to be found in it was
,*Thaf par? where: he admsf?ed conTrary To his -

-~ .own:interests, ?haf he was: prcsenf inthe area
*:l;of Thc burgtary aT Thu mafortai Timﬁ *%"""--

;;_In so dlrecfing *hu Jury The frsai Judga was. noT

. following the: Iaw ash sf was 3aid down in.Duncan .

o andirepeated in Hamand “iThat constituted &
_m:sd;r;c?ion_and_The_appea}-had_To,be allowed.". -
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The problem posed by mlxed sfafemenfs was consndered here and

in other West tndian Jurasdlcfsons in Ry Vs McFarquhar (1974)
12 J.L.R. 1363, the headnote reads ~ﬂl%“ |

"What an. accused person says by way of seeklng
to exculpate himself from-.guilt of the offence
charged: -is. not necessarily to-be regarded as
excuipatory merely because he says:it, and:-
because the prosecution leads it in.avidence.
The: statement of the accused must be taken in
its entirety and the jury.should be directed

to say whether, fooking at the case as a whole,
Thay Think The accusedfs: statement: consistent
with the other evidence in The case and whefher
They believe it to be: True b

This prsncapie WESs exTracTed from The JudgmenT of the Court
delivered by Luckhoo, J.H: in whrch he: quofed with: approval at p. 1366,

the following passage from R, v. Steptoe-(1830):-4:C-and-P at p.397:-

. -"What.a:prisoper says isinot:to be of necessity
taken as an exculpation, merely because he says
iT, and the prosecutor:gives.it in evidence. . i
You are to take what he says all together. You
.are.not bound:to take the exculpating part as true
merely because it is given in evidence; but you
- WIII .say, -locking at-the whole:case,; whether you.
think the prisoner's statement conS|s+enr with
-the.other evidence, and whether you believe that
is realiy True,

and went dn +o say

“Whenffhe“+riairjudge declined to leave -The issue
of- manslaughter on the basis of the appellant's
oral statements "l did notcut:him-fi-kitt-him"®
being consfrued To mean tThat the cutting was done
without an intent sven To cause serious bodily
harm- To the deceased, he:.was. not-in error, for

- that statement was neither consistent with: the

-applicant's- cautioned statement nor from his -

- statement from the dock nor:was it .consistent with
the prosecution'’s case of the circumstances-and
manner in which the. fatal: injury was:given as
narrated by Byron Gordon."

In callmood Voo R (1067) 10 Wl R 262 iT was he!d that:-

Moo Thﬂ mere unsupporfcd sfa?mmenf of ‘the
appellanr To-the pelice that-ho had: stabbed:sthe
deceased in self~defence (which statement the jury
by their verdict had rejected) did not constitute
-3 proper. foundation to. justify leaving the: issues
~of .manslaughter -or self-defence to: the jury, and,
accordingty, The Judge was: under no: du?y To do 50.%

The sTaTemen?s in IaTer Jama;caﬁ cases were not as wide as that

in Caliwood v BR. in R. v. Delroy Princs No. 31/83 - delivered October

14, 1985, the compizint against the directions of the Jjudge was In
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corﬂ:caﬁ z'.um*f{%o:' %’Héf' i h.’ the Cinstant case.” __:n +ha+ case, 'E"he appdliberh

Prince wasm onnf!y tndrcfedzand i fd w;Th +hree oTher men for the

murder of Donia Henry.: _

secufaon resfed;on The evndence of

Mzchaet Da_:s and QaS—TO Thiﬁeffecds?haf a par*y of f:ve men tied
Togefher h:mself and- The deceased Donna Henry, who was h:s girifried.
Of Fhe men,-Two werc armed WiTh f[rearms, nameiy, ?he appellanf and
anoTher man who was subsequen?ly kf!led Bu? before The frial, the
men were: Takrng Them To a place ofuexecu?;on when, an on-comlng car
tight ehone on. Them and prectp;*afed aCTIOﬂ BoTh armed men opened
fire on- The deceascd and The wufness who had *atlen +o fhe ground

The deceased who felE on Top was me!ied | The prosecu?non tendared a
statement sngned by Thc accused :n wh|ch he_had-admLTtedzbeing nresent
but taking- no parf |n The kzilrng of ?he deceasec The defence of the
other ?hree accused who were acqu;TTed .was duress by one, and innocent

specfaTors by ?he oThers The appi[cen?’s defence was an aiibl and he

_.gave a. s?a+emen+ from The dock Thaf he was a? home sleepzng wnfh h

g|r1frxend at: The maTerlal ?:me He denied maklng fhe sfafemen? *o The

.polace, ailed:ng ; was a faor;caflon whach ne was forccd To s:gne

in h:s d:recTsons To The Jury, SmtTh C.d. _saad T
.Tf”;@ ..“Ei you be!reve he gavc |+ freely and:'
“voiun+3r11y, it stilt doesn”? !mpijcafe himo
in the offence. " So, if you- believe what he“f
o said There is: truth and not what he said: inoo
v the dock, you still: -have to acquit’ himyif Ejl
o you: belleve “that is all he knows. about it.
S0, either on what hs ‘l‘o!'4 you -from ?he A
';.eock ~'where he sexd he- wasn‘? out: There a?ﬁ;;
“alland the first Th:ng he  knew is .when the -
palice came to him - or what he said in tha ..
statement -~ if you believe ‘either account
you myst acqui? ham and.if. you are. .not suref,-
: whefher elfher accounT is: ?rue or noT you :
- must acquzf hlm as weli i L -

The. comp!aln? was Thaf ?he Chlbf JusTece wenf ouT of his way to

camaging because:- -



-19-

HBy plaYIHQ down the reai effec+ of the statement
-a- "Fime bomb™ was thereby placed under the defence
which.on further consideration would explode with
“disastrous results, nemely that that version of -

The accused's movements could not be true and.

therefore the confession statement if believed
‘must wholly contradict. the defence in Court;. once
Uit was bei;eved that the accused was adml?fediy on .

tha scene then the way woes open.for the jury. -to . ..
“accept the evidence of the sole prosecuticn.-witness
with Thr cfearesT oF ;nfunfions o

In o;v;ng ?he JudqmenT of Thﬁ CourT I said;-

Now of‘ﬁm;men who escorfed ?hp w:fness Davis and .
the deceased, only the appellant and the absent
Tony were armeu accerding 1o Davis.. Accordingly, . ..
The basis on which all four accused were Jjointly
1cfe was common design. . : .
IT was therefore necessary for the +rlal Judge. fo .
‘advise the jury that mere pressnce at the scene
was noT sufficient fo implicate an accused in.the . . .
commission of the offence. Therefore in the
manner in which the frial judge dirscted the jury. ...
- in this passage he was not putting forward +he
_accepfance of The statement in its entirety as
“part of the dufence but a consideration in ths
event They did not accupf the evidence of Davis.
and had 2 reasonable doubt as to the part played
by the appeifanf "

t +hen wenT on To deal briefly with the evidential. value of an

exTra-Jud1Cial adm155|on put |n by The prosecutijon and. af?er quoTung

the fOIJOWIng s+aTumch of Law?on LaJ._gnnR, v. Sparrow 1 W.1.R.
p. 492.

"The trial Judge had a diffjcult fask in summing
up That: par? of the case. which” concerned the .
appeltant. ‘First, he had tc try fo- get the Jury
to understand ThaT the zppeliantis. excufoafory
statement to Tha pol|ce after arrest, which he had
not verified in the witness ‘hox, was: not evaoence
of the facts in it save in so far as-it confa:ned
admissions. ,Many lawyers find: dlffiCU!Ty in.
graspung This prlnC|p!e of The law of evidence.’

i said:-

"1t i noT‘unusuai that an ex?ra-gud!c133 )
statement put in by the prosecution corfasns
an- embryonic exculpatery issue. Where,
however, the defence not only fails do develop. .
the ‘issue but virtually kills i+t by raising a
defence wholly Incompatible with the exculpafory
" parts of the sTaTemenT then that issus is no
fonger a "live one' meriting the jury's
consideration. To us this seems implicit in ?he
statement of Lawton, L.J."
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: AJ?hdugh.This.sfafemen+nwa510bi?efc'i? was approved and given

auThoriTa?:ve sTa?us In The Judgwenf of Th;s Cour? dellvered by

Carey, J A. in R v Co!an Johnson - Suprama Ccurf Appeai 89/85 dafed

June 19 1987

Now ‘as Mr. McBean so correcfiy po:nfed ouf The cases of Duncan

and Sharp are c!early d:sf?ngurshabla from Tha lns?anf casa 1n Thaf in

“#vfhose cases Tha appelian#s dld noT ﬂlve ov1dence whereas in: The lnsTan?

-casa The sfafeman? was noT on!y danieﬂ buT +he exculpafory par? was

;,;1ncompaT|bte wufh The dafence,was who!iy fnconszsfenT W|Th fhe ev:dence

cnof The appl:canf ard also :nconsasfanf wsfh The case for fhe prosecuf:on

';In Qur view were. THc fr;a! Judga To have Ebff %o The Jury as'a separa#;
-rssue The excu!pafory par? of The s+a+emen+ he: would be presenfing 1o

' Them an sssue whzca was Jo?fison d by The apolicanf.. FurTher, the tris!

Judgﬂ would be puf?lnc forward a *h ory noT re!aed on- by clfher side and
' express!y rejecfed by ?he defence By so do:ng, he woufd obiiquely be

'_undermlnlna The issue speCtnlca!iy ra:sed by The appiecanf un relaTton
;To the ownershap of ?he sher o . |

The sTaTemsnTs 1n The cases: o% Cailwood McFarquhar Prince and

.Johnson (supra} ;ndlcafe ?haf |ssues are: ra;sed an Cour% and no+ by

. _ex?ra-JudIC|al sfafemenfs, and above al!, cer?a;niy no+ by Tha )

- LQexculpa+ory parT of such a sfafeman? whrch The accused, a+ htS frnai

“not: on!y dan;ed makang bu* spac;f:caliy ralsed an :ssue ;ncon51sfenf

-f;w1fh Thaf exculpafory par+ of The sfafﬂmen+ There was Therefore

-_obi:gafion on. The Tr;al Judge To Ieave The excu!pafory parf of The

 _s+a+emen+ as. an ISSUG for ?he defermanaflon of ?he JUFV. Howevcr,--

'jj_whare ?he exculpaTory parf of ?ne sfafemenf re!a?es To an’ e{amenT or

f_fac? essen?:al To esfabllshsng The case for +he prosecuf;on, |T

ﬁfherefore emDhaSlSeS Thaf The onus of proof remains on The prosecuf;on

' f;a?o prove +ha+ essen ;al ir ?ha tnsTanT case, The Iearned Trlai Judge

'_unlxka The Juoge 1a R v Sharp (supra; and in: R v Duncan Lsupra) did not

: w;Thdraw The excuipofory par+ or Tha sTaTamenT Trom The cons&deraf;on ‘

- of the Jury,p InsTead, }n,nay:ewtngafne dafance;ihe;remrnded'+he Jury
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of The issue in reIaT;on To The blue shtrf - Thus ~ (p 179)
S ?Madam Foreman and members of The Jury, |eT me
“remind ycu of what he said. He said at tThe very
beginning, The shirt; the blue shirt, exhibit 2,
-ig not-his, he did not Fell Corporal-Davy That
it was his and Thaf he: Threw zT away Two weeks
ago. i - T Sl : : _
He had gariy in his summation:as wsll as after his review-.of the
ev1ﬁénce-f@r-ThesprosecuTioncgiven-appropriafe-direcfions:on*~
.. circumstantial’ evidence and, towards the end, affer reviewing the evidence
u_;ofuthe?defénce~on~¢he specific -issues, reminded the  jury that: there was
:.no;&u#y-onf+he_accused-“To prove anything;! and: went on thus:~ (p.1868)

e woessensebut even-if you reject entirely-what-he "

has said, you cannot on that score alone say he is
cguibty.~You: will-have toilook back at the prosecutionts
case and bear In mind his avidence and the evidence of
~his witnesses,  and: you: say whether or not:the =«
prosecution has satistied you To The extent where you
can-gay- you-feel sure that-Carmen Batticks: is:dead. "
That iT was This accu=ed man who m:ilad Per "
'and ended on ?has no+e (p 188) -
"The most important considera?ioﬁ is who did It.
Was-iT Fhis accused man? And-that is: what the -
prosecuticn will have To saTssfy you ThaT you
.. feal.-sure apout.”
~In The:light of these directions: the jury could be inno'doubt
that the:guilt of. fhe-applicant: rested: cn:the cumulative cogency of the
circumstantial .evidence and-not on-any: singie:fact.  We do-not agree”
that.the dirsctions-were such-as-would:lead the jury: to: infer-that his
admission of-ownership would-be-conclusive on the-issue as to his
wearing.the shirf.at the-material time: -Accordingly, fhi5wground*ofr
_nappeainfails,

-Wi?huregard to The evidence of~Kevin:8rown;aThe complaint was®
made-that. The iearned Tr1al Judge fa;ied To w:Thdraw his:evidencefrom
;The_Juryas cgns;derafzon, ~FThe.ground-of appeal -as: flrsf s+a+ed ‘was that
- Kevin Brown was:a child of -tender years whose evidence was unreliable

in.TWO important. arcas of:the case: (1} +:ldentificaTion; and-(2)

the time at.which the offence was. committed.
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| 'Thé§é-9féf§ﬂe9fﬁﬂ'““,9_eépﬁéakfﬁere?abandbﬁédi-buf-argumenfs

s:pptemenfary grouno whtch reads -

S “The learned ?riai Judge faaied To g:ve The

: ;-necessary d:rechons Téithe Jury on the *-J
- wevidence elicited in the' prosscutionfs case"’=
.proving that “the” deceascd had: identif led her :
--assailant and it was not the' accused. ™ A

. ThlS'Sme[SSIOﬂ was madexonifne.answer of Kevnn Brown that on
the. nngh? in. quesften he had heard hzs mofher ”call ouf Jones? -name”
And The earl:er quofed eassage |nd¢caTes Thaf hls moTher ca!ied +he
- name. of. Jones ”“f?er she ge+ The burn” . Despfre The facf ?haf Kevin

; had den:ed Thaf onT?menex? mornxng he had ToId anyone ?ha? hxs mother

R had sa:d "Lord God Jones burn me un - ?hc Trlal Judge Wlfhouf any

' fur?her ade, quesfloned h|m whe?her he heard hlS mofherrsay 50, .The

answer was VYes,-szr;,; l? was conTended Tha? The words ﬁLor Sod,

Jones burn me up”,.are words whtch could falriy lead To The inference

ThaT The deceased nad seen and was abfe fc :denTs‘ybher assailanf

in fhe end The quesTions for ?he Jury; wzlt be whefher Taksng
all The cnrcumsTances lnfc accounT I? can be mainfaxned Tha? she
tcredlbly saw and named her afTacker and in any ever+ To whef exTen+
‘If anys_an all The c;rcumsfances as ouf!:ned by The ev;dence Thzs
_-reporfed remark couid cogen??y end adversefy affecT The;;ncuipauﬁng

:ev:dence upon whlch #he Crown depended ro prove The “epiicanf guilty

of The murder of Carmen BaTthks

It is Therefore germane To !ook at how ?he Tr[al Judge dealt

WITh The reievanf'plece ef ev:dence,r_FarSTEy’fThe Transcrxpf af pages

160 161 records hfS dlrecfions |n The ro!!owang words *1fr —

: ,_?KeVIn as saytng +ha+ he saw 2 man. bu? hls back
 the man. run, went: up to his mofher throw the

o thing: on! her and keep runntng rowards The back

. away: from himy: S0 at no time did he see The '

©L person's face. de +cid you: fater that it was oo

" night and that it was dark that naghT 30 he g,;f P
~ 18" saying That he'could not sea’ who' it was.. B,

- Now .l may. as well deal with. this aspecf of’ e b e

ithe case: because learned Queen's Counsel for The'

: - gefence made heavy’ weather Tee your ©f the dfact

-f_ag+haT ‘young. Kev:n said that he' heard his" moTher
Colcall a -name. Now, the evidence: is, he said it .

. was after his moTher gof burned that she called‘

out Jones“ name._-.ﬁ :
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"Now, you remember the evidence is that at home
.one .Paul Jones and Beatrice Jones;: man and wife,
they occupy a half of the house and The deceased
..2nd her iwo children occupy the other part. " Kevin
- went on to say it was after the man ran from
behind the house, that .js after his mother had
been burnt that she calied-out the name Jones.
He said he did not. hear his mother:say; Flord,
Jones burn mi. up” at, that time; but he did hear
her say that was when she was at:Miss jcy's home.
You remember the evidence is that after she got
_burnt he.left her and she-went to Miss lcyfs *
home which is some two-and-a-half chains away,
Miss lcy being Enid Batticks. I +hink I'am -
being correct there in saying that the person he
refgrs_?o_as.Miss;!cy.is-Enid Batticks.: So, he"
was asked to describe the size of the man that
he saw who-threw this stuff on his mother. He
said he could not describe the size of the man
_he saw. but .he said: that Jones is-a short and fat man
and the man that he saw that night was a talfer man
_Than Jones, tall.like the accused man, that is what
he said. You were told that Jones was not brought
here_TQ_say,ThaT,iT;was-noTﬂhe;who-ThreW'any acid
‘on the dsceased that night. Mr. Foreman and
_Aembers of the. jury,.your.duty is not to judge the
case off evidence that you have not heard. Your
duty is to judge the case on the evidencs that
you have heard, The evidence you have heard, not
_what has not.besen presented to you, what has been
presented to you. 1f there is a sufficiency then
_you act on it. 1f there is insufficiency of
“evidence in your view then you will be true to
_your oath in returning & verdict according to the -
‘evidence that you have heard. "

Again’at page 167 +hé’+rféi:judgé’sjfemagks are: -~

"Now, the prosecution is saying Kevin can't
. _Say_whoajfzwas,-,Oniy.foquPersons-were there,
 The deceased, she is dead, she can'+ +alk now
.. and in any event you may well. say from the
~injuries she received if you accept what the _
doctors °  she was in no.condition at all to(sic)
make out anyone that night, but Mr. Phipps has
_.asked you fo consider and you . will-have to
" consider it, the evidence +hat came from Kevin
‘that she did call out a.name after the man had
run away. And when she went down to Miss lcy's
house she did say something to Miss lcy which =
would be inconsistent with the accused being
present.  But you will view all that in the -
Fight of whether.or not she was able to identify
any person,  Kevin said it was night, it was dark.
Nothing was thrown on. Kevin, he was not able to

make out anybody.”
Accordiﬁé fQiMr, Phipbs;-Tﬁé iearhedﬁTr1aE Judge thereby dealt
inappropriafgiy;wi+h ?ﬁié;paff:of “he prosecutionts case.” He submitted

That the gravaﬁeﬁfoffﬁLé”ﬁoﬁbiéinfiﬁasﬂ%ha? the:directions of the



_e'learned frsai Judge eroded The effecf of Tha? piece of ev;dence._;He{feA

'.dad noT pose whaf were fhe retevan+ and mosf imporfanf ques+ions

."'(a) Was The remark satd by ?he dec ased7 (b)~ -=|+ wasuso said whaf

| was meanT? (c) Whaf effec+ did IT have on. The case as a. whole? Had |

tfhese quesflons been aShed he urged ?he Jury upon a fa;r consrdera--

o Tnon would have conciuded Thaf The werds aT+r:buTed To The deceased

> desTroyed any lnference Thaf The accused was %he gu;ITy parfy.;eﬂe;ﬁid

He furfher sTressed Thaf The ev:dence in. The case :s ?ha%

'_The name of Jones was cal’ed when +he assa;lan? had run behtnd fhe
ehouse He arﬁued Tha# There were Two.oecas:ons on. whtch The name of -sd

7' Jones was. cai!ed | i ;. | |

| in our: vxew;lfh}s iS no+ an. accurafe deTaxi rrom The evndence..

__WhaT Kern was seytng was ?ha+ ?he man had-already run fo fhe back of +he-ﬁ

-'ﬁ_house before h:s mofher calted The name of Jones.- And ?haf when she

_acfually Pa!!ed The name she was. +hen on. her way ?o her aunf., {T-is
- 'noT so +haT he was speaklng of Two separa?e occasrons on wthh she

. calied The name of Jones When The namc o; Jones was calied Kev;n Brown"

-f.Toid ?he Cour+ he d d noT know fhe whe eaboufs of The man who had

':_ 'gfhrowﬁ_"fhe somefhing” a? has mo?her, and Then run around The back of

'.f. The house Bu+ he d!d Teil The Judge Tha? lf was afTer The man ran.

. _3.behtnd ?he back of The house Tha? h:s mofher caIEed ouT The name of

ff.Jones., ln fac+ affer furfher quesfxonzng by The Judge, Kevin satd

: she cailed The name of Jones, ”When she runnlng down To MISS lcy

' ' Mr. Phlpps referred To ?he d!rccfzons on page 167 and sa:d that
aIThough The Traa! Judge wade reference To whaf The deceased musf have

':fsatd on. her way fo Wrs BBTT!CRS, he d:d doT remind The Jury of The _

-d_-words and specrflcaliy whaf effecf Tﬁose words would have had on The

-,ouTcome of fhe case A pos&?;ve dlrecfxon, |f was urqed by Mr. PthPSq -
ljﬂﬁwas called for a+ some s?aqe |ndlca+1ng To The Jury in.no uncerfain -

.Terms ?haT lf Tney found ?haf The deceased in: faCT used ?he words, fhaf
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cou!d only mean’ that: The accused was |nnocenT or alTernaT!vely, Thaf -
?here woutd be doub? in the Crown s case
In pursurT of his argumen?s Nr. Ph]pps adverfed to the well-

known auThor:Tnes of RaTTen V. The Quean [1971] 3 all E.R. 801 P.C.,

and The: lafer decision of the Houss of’ Lords |n R.. Andrews C1987]

1A ES R 513, ase authorities; he.arguadkizn?effeCf;-mékéffhé'“
remarks of +the décéasédiadmiésib{é'asxbeiﬁg"pahf'éf'The-bes geSfée;*
:'”'Now'if'is clear ?haf'fheSercésés”érQECOnéérnédfﬁiTh the

admission into evidence of statements made as part of"?he'reéfgesféé,
and-fhe'Cifcumsfénces'fh:whiéh-suéhféVEdenééﬁié’admiésibTe;flayihgﬁ
down: the test that the statement must have been made'ih.cirCUﬁsTaﬁCés
of ‘spontangity, and éon#empdréneéuslyﬁwiThzThe event, thus ruling out
7any pdssibi[¥?y'deSUbseqUenf:fabriCaT?éh"oﬁ édapfafioﬁ'byifhé'sﬁeaker.
They'wefescaSeéfin-whicﬁffhé'respecfiQézsfaTéméhfs réported by the
witness were made by a person not called at the +rial. The statements
were such that’ they were Taken”aS'péfT-offfhe ¢iEcumé?ahces”Tn wh{¢ﬁ
3+he'accused'wasﬂfden+ffied'as*?hé‘perSoh'Envoived'in'The'pefpéfranon

of the offence. =

'.Lofdiwfaggrfgrggfs*jUdgmenT'?thaffeniynghé Quesn =t page 805
sfafesﬁthe?béSTc'prindip?e'asffo[iowsg*? |
‘"The mere fact that evidence of a witness includes =~
- evidence as o words spoken: by. ancther nerson: who -
“iginet cailed is no obgec+lon to its admissibility.
 Words spoken-are facts gus zs: much. as any other
action by ‘2 human being. " | f The speaking of the’
werds is a ralevant fact, a witness may give evi-
dence that they were spoken. A question of hearsay
~only. arises when The words.are relied on 'Tes#nmonialfy
ass esfabl:sh:ng some facf narra+ed by the words.™
“Inithe IGSTanT case,:af.fhe Trlal.whenffhe matter of'fhe'“”"'
cafling of “Jones! name was first raised by Mr. Phipps, he readily con=
ceded  that how he' sought t6 obtain’ an answer on the point of the name
‘being calfed was by a double hearsay. Does it matter that the judge -
obtained a more’ direct answer?  Can it be said that because the judge'’s

‘question refurned an affirmative answer that conclusively or
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.'. f1qiﬁ¢UmSTéh fé}ff &dQed affa¢+? FaCed_W|?h fhas QUandavys Mr Pb1p¢s

-ﬂ'ieohfended-fhaffw The deceased'sald was arT of +he res gesfae.

: In evaiuaffna +hts subm ' ‘“ CourT ;s mindfu! of The

. observaflon by LaWTon L J.,l._”BryanaJames |urner and OThers E1975]
,61 cr. App R 67 depiorlng-”?he__dea whtch may be galnlng preva!ence
REALE some: quarfers ThaT 1n a. cr:mlna! Trla- The defence as enTuT!ed tTo

'e_adduce hearsay evtdence To esfabllsh ;chs, whlch if proved wouid be
ezretevanT and wou{d a5515+ The defence ““‘ |

On Thts ques*uon of The adm;ss:bnlt#y of The sTaTemen+ for.

-”aTs thdenTIai worTh we con5|der whefher ;T falts erhxn Tne 2nd and/or

- 3rd CQTQQOPIES |n Raffen Va Thu Queen as descrlbed by Lord Wilberforce

'*jhffVZQQ;The evndence may be concerned w:?h spoken
© L words as such: (aparT from the truth of .
o what they convey).  The: wor"‘“are themselves
"'T]The ras gestas or’ par?s of, The res gestae,
: 3,ara ?he relevanf facfs or par? of fhem._f

;fHAghearsay sTaTemenT IS made eafher by The

victim of an attack’ or by a bystander -.

i[nducaf;ng d|recTEy or: indarecfly the o

“identity of ‘The a1 ttacker. The admissibility

of the! s+a?emenf is Then saad o depend or -

“whether it was made as’part of the res gestas,

A classical 1nsfance of +his is The much : :

_ fizdeba+ed case of ROV Bedrngfxeid (1879) 4 Cox
©ClCL 34T, and: there’are. oTher Tnstances of its
w ”appflcoflon in reporT s cases.. These tend to

~epply different standards, ‘and some. of them _
_-.carry 1ess than conV|cf:on, ‘The reason why Thfs .
. isiso is that conCen?raflon is focused on the'
lg;opaque or.at teast. impre015e latin. phrase rather:
~than on the. basnc reason for. exciud:ng the' Type ot
 ;ev!dence which Thas group of cases is. concerned -
_:_VWITh There is no. doubt what this reason is;

Soos oit I fwo-fold. cThe first is that There may be -

-;,;ﬂuncerfarnfy as: To the. exacf words.. used because _"
ofitheir. Transmass;on ThroLgh The evidence of
gano?her person[_haa the: speaker. The second’ is

: .Thaf *the risk. fvconcocfion of false evidence by

”_Jgpersens who have been The v;cfim of: assaulf or’

'faccident Mo e

Af page 808f”9, afTer exam;ning The relevanf au+horifles, St

Lord Wiiberforce Said
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These authorities show Thaf there is ampie _
~support for the prlnCipEe Tha? hearsay ev:dence

... .may be admitted 1f The sTaTnmenT providing it .is.

made in such conditions (always being those of’

_approximate but.not exact conTemporaneify) of

involvemenT or pressurs as to exclude the pcsss— '

~.bility of concoction.or: distortion fto the . . -_'

“advantage of +he maker or the. disadvanfage of

. the accused. ™

='-The=Princ’i'pi"e’”in--Raﬂ"en"-:"_’wasjépproved in R, v. Andrews‘and

' the headnote 1o the judgment of The House:of: Lords reads:

Howaver,"

thati

"HELD: Hearsay evidéﬁéé:of.sfa+GMéﬁ+ made to 2

:witness by the victim.of an attack describing.

how he had received his injuries wes admissible.

in evidence, as part of the res gestae, at the. ..

trial of the attacker: if the statement was made

. in conditions which. is sufficiently spontansous . ..

and sufficiently contemporaneous with the event '
to preclude the possiblility of concoction or.-dis-.
tortion. In order for the victim's statement to
be sufficiently .spontansous, to be admissible it

" had to bs closely associated with the event which

:_ﬁex01¢eA the statement that: the vnc?lm s mind was
~gtill dominated by the event. If there was a
" -special featurs e_g,,_matqce, giving.rise to the

possibility of concoction or distorfion the trial

..judge had to be satisfied that the circumstances

were such that thers wes no possibility of dis-
tortion.or congoction. . However, the possibility

. of error.in the facts. narrafmd by The victim went
_.to the weughT to.be attached to the statement by

in

l" the jury.and not to. admissibility. . Since the
C.victim's statement to the police was made by a
oseriouslyinjured: man in circumstances which weres

spontaneous and contemporangous :with: the attack

_and There was thus.nc. possibility .of-any concoction

or fabracaflon of xdenTnf;caTnon the .statement had

.bben rtgh+iy admitted. . 1n evidence..

’RaTTen’sﬂcase a*”page“809; Lofd'WI{berforce acknowledged

“MFacts differiso’ gfeéf!y Fhat it is impossible

“ o lay .down any: precnse ‘génerat rule; it is

Cedifficult too imagine ‘g case: ‘wheére there is no

: “evidence atiabl of connection between the -

' statement and the principal event other than the
sstatement ‘itself, but whetherthis is'sufficiently

shown must be a matter for ths trial”judge. Their
Lordships wouid be dispeosed to agree that amongst:
other<things he may takeithe statement itsetf Into -
account.,” : :




These rﬂmarks were maae zn rela?lon To a snTuaTaon 1n wh:ch

i f ?herc were ne eyeww:?nesses En fhe case before us fhere was an.-'
":f_eyenWtTness WhOSL ev:dence had ?o be cons;dered in The Ieghf of The
'_surroundxng carcumsfances, nof leasT cf thCh was The phy5|cal sTaTure
f:of Thc assalian. as: described by Kev.n Brown The man he saw on the
:'*f fa+efu¥ naghf was 3 Taf!ar mEn: fhan Jones.f He d:d noT see’ Tha+ manis
: face buf he. was Ta!l I:ke McGann Whom he,safd ho saw agaun Tbu nexf

5;;morn:ng, when he came To fhe yard of Thw dcceascd

“From The c:rcumsfances of The caso, ?he fotlowing facfors

'q emefgp0;i FsrsTfy, ?here ;s The manncr An wh:ch +he answer was ei:c:fcd
;in Tha? fhe w:Tness ha4 noT hnmse! said.so ;buf-tt-was-1n:answer'+o

_ ques?uons posgd oy The Judge. Secons'y, Thas was: affer h:s den:al +ha+

.;he had ToId ﬂnyone 50 on The mornrng afTer- Thardly, from h:s answers,
"T€r1T couid be |nferred ThaT in ali ?he czrcumsfances of fhe case The  .

_,deceased st no+ able To ;denT:fy her assalianf FourThiy, The answer

whach Kevzn Brown gave ThaT JOH»S was nof af home aT The maTertal Time.

 :He was aT work There was no furTher quesTtonlng To +es? Thls assethon
'Jf:by ?hb izTT&e boy so Thaf h:s blun+ sfa?emgnf has +o be accepfed
V_as hearsay buT a8 oruo:nal Lvsdence.. st?hry; The.posrflonsof The-}“
-:;assazian? V|s-a~v;s The 4eceased Kcv:n Brown sa:d fhaf wh:!e he was
:.f;af Thc gafe h;s WOTher hold;nq b:s bro?her s hand, walkod up To ?he S
- 7f_gra!!e He was ‘our yards away frOm Thbm wh»n he sa@ fhe men run from
: behlnd The rubsnsh ban wh;ch was by The gaTe buT nns;de The yard This
g man. wenT near To The deceased whose back was Turned ?o +he man. Said
"-QiKevnn, Wshe was Taklng ouT fhe ﬁey To open Thc grrile . Thefr refafive

'__pcszfions are puf 3n sharp focus by The foilowxng ques+sons and answers.-'

”fﬂ:f”pr{And when' he- Tbrew +his Th:ng on: your mofher
'31*__was he near: To hur or: far from her? L

nﬁlA?ifHe was near To her._;
Tl Abou+ where'? Eron

:ti'A: Tlee she was r:ghf here and h;m was s?andsng . :f 
. beside Her : . e ERE
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Q. And can, you Te!l us, aT Thec?fme*ha"" -
o ~Fhrew this:thing on: your mofher, Was
her. back to him: or was: she- s:deways fo,j.w
_ him-or.was. she facinq him? .
- His LOFdShiP He.was - behind her?::35~v,_ e s
“His Lordship:  What was your mother doing theri?
iEAr?fshe-TakfﬁgiouT-?he-keY.+o~open the gritbe.® 0

~.There .is Fhus a sixth: factor which is of some significance;

namely that, at the material time it was dark. This would. likely have

:comppgndgd.fﬁe,ﬁifficulfy.ofgfhe_deceased:be;ng.ableffo?broperly~

| %5genfifY-hervassailanféiQiViﬂQGGUEAWéjghf,To3fhe obvious swiftness of

. his motion, coupled with her: pre-occupation to find the key for the

door,

Added. To-the foregoing Thercrwas  no-évidence -of badetatationship

befwegp;anes and the.deceased. -But there was cogent evidence that the

_ngea$ed-hadﬁrepeafedlyyrejecfed-The=0venfures by:the appellantitoibe

cFeconciled with her, . o

. The foregoing analysis.of the background evidence: strengthens

the reasonable.view that there was material upon: which aujury-broperiy

directed, could infer That -in-all The circumstances:of the .case; “the

. deceased: was . not-able to:identify her assailant.  And- in fact, ‘when’onza

fakes.a;qarefuiﬂiook.a#gtheJevidenée;of[Kevin'8rowh;ron'ThiSApcin+s~The

conclusion. must be that he has not weakened the Crown's case against

The appellant.. . .-

itTherefore, the. complaint contained in the three questions: of

. Mr.. Phipps:which were set:outxearjierFIn-Thfs.judgménffé?éﬂhbf questions

that necessafiLy{ariseqas.deepfseafédtmaf*érs-for discussion; The

remarks .of. the. ludge at page ie7 were perftnenf espec:aliy as it was
the reminder o The Jury of whaT Mr Ph;pps had submaffed Yo them.
Mr, Phipps’. argumen+ betore. us on Thls pOinT wWas: To The effect that the

Jjudge was obliged To give ?he Jury fuiter dzrec?:ons Than were given in

The summing up.
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The learned trial judge in fact left the words of
Carmen Batticks as if they were testimonial, namely that she was
asserflnn a facf |n issue. He did not, rightly so, concern himsel f
with The nccef:es of whe*hbr those words spoke The Trufh as To the
u|den+r+y of The assatlanT Indeed There is no+h|ng on +he Transcrlpf
to suggest any argumenfs were directed to that point. He prOJecTed it
favourably fo the jury as a factor for their consideration. I+ was not
withdrawn from the jury. And they must have understood that, if in fact,
those words convinced them, that the assailant was Jones and not the
appiicant, they should acquit the applicant. This is made quite clear
on page 188 where he dealt with the resolutions which the Jury will bhave
to make on the totality of the svidence. Among these is that they have
to be satisfied to the extent that they feel sure that it was the
accused man who killed Carmen Batticks by throwing the acid on ner.

Near to the end the judge posed this question "The most
important considesration is who did it. Was it this accused man? And
that is what the prosecution will have to satisfy you that you feel
sure about". These words, in our view, did impress on +he jury the
vital questions in the case which was answered in the Jury's verdict.

To summarise, we are of the view that this statement of the
deceased was admissible and admitted for its evidential content and that
the learned trial judge in the directions quoted above left it as such
to the jury for their consideration. We disagree with Mr. Phipps that
the judge was obliged to direct the jury thet if they found that the
deceased used the words, it could only mean that the accused was
innocent or alternatively there was a doubt in the Crownis case. In
the light of the wealth of circumstantial evidence tendered by the
Crown, this would be a usurpation of the jury’s function tc render a
Just and true verdict on consideration of the evidence in its Totality.

Accordingly, this ground of appeal also fails.

For the reasons set out herein, the appeal is dismissed and the

convicticn and sentence affirmed.
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This applicaficn'fér leave to appeal against the'conviction
has been treated as the hearing of the appeal and for the reasons set :
out herein, the appeal is dismissed and the conviction and sentence

affirmed.



